
. · ... .. 
I 

~' -~­
. . ... 

... ~- . ... 

Mr. 1J'11orr.as ~isem.an 

..JA NES H. LESAR 
AlTOR-...n /t.T t>.W 

{l!...l\ · l"OUR"T1"( a.:r1c:£T, S_. W . 

WA..SK1Hc.TO).I. ·o. c. aoou 

: ( . 
I.nformat.:i...on and Privacy Unit: 
Federal Bureau of Investigat~on 
Washington, D. C. 20537 

... 
Dear Mr. Wise.man: 
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Februa._ry 23, 1976 

-~- .,.- -

On December 22, 1975, ~ ph?ned ~o as~ if-you could arrange 
for 1-;r. Earold i::eisberg to vie;.- the photogra?hs of t.he scene_ of 
Dr. King's murder and the ballistics roat~~ials he had re~~ested 
the fol lo.,.,·ing a fterno'on, Dece-;rber 23rd, "·hen .he was comi~a to D. c. 
for a meaical appoinbne.nt. You told me that the FBI agent respon-

. sible for asse..-nbling the · King assassination docwr1ent.s said tha~ it 
- -·would not be possible 'to reassembl_e them in time for Hr. t-;eisberg 

to see t.hen on De-ce..uber 23rd. Th is \>as the only rec son given for 
bis not being able to inspect t.hese.recorcs on that date. .... .,, ., . . 

Su.bsequently, ·on Dece~er 29, 1975, I wrot;e Deputy Attorney 
· General Earold Tyler~ lett~r in wgich I expresseo the hope that 

Hr. 1.;eisberg's examination of the-. request.ea materials coulc be 
ar.raD._gec to .C::).inci..ce with his next.trip to D.C • ..,be:::c~se h€- suffers 

. fror:. a serious case -of phlebitis wn;i.cn makes it inaovisible.for him 
to t-ravel frequently. Copies of this letter were sent to you and 
FBI Direstor Clarence Kelley. I received no res:ponse . 

.After the calendar call on February 5, 1976, Mr. Weisberg and 
I met _briefly with Assistant tJni ted States .A1:torney John Dugan and 
sought lo enlist his good offices in arranging for Mr. ~eisberg's 
inspection of your records to coincide with his next trip to D.C. 

Toaay ! called to ask that you arrange for Mr. 't-ieisberg to 
exa.r.iine these rr,aterials when he comes to ~-:ashington this 'rhursday., 
February 26th. However, you called to my attention a. sta tement :i...n 
Hr. Tyler's December 1-, 1975, -3.etter to me which regui:reo that Hr. 
~eisberg agree to pay t..~e •reproauction and special search costsM 
if he \,:anted the photographs which he had in fact requested. You 
said, correctly, that Mr. "eisberg had not h·ritten you agreeing to 
pay these costs. 

Shortly afterwards, Mr. Dugan ca 11 ed. He told rne t.ha t you 
would not institute the "search• for these photographs. until you 
received Mr. Weisberg's written agreement to pay the search costs._ 
Ee also informed me that you could not have the requested ffiaterials 
ready .by this Thursday. 
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